
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Jongelene Adams 

 

 SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department 

 

DATE:  6th March 2023 

      
GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

Early Learning Coalition of Palm Beach County has awarded the City of Pahokee Parks & 

Recreation Program with the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Childcare Stabilization 

Subgrant funding for the afterschool program.  

 

This ELC ARPA Childcare Stabilization Subgrant Round 1 Installment 2 in the amount of 

$22,619.52 will be used for the Parks & Recreation Afterschool program. Parks & 

Recreation was awarded this grant funding in January 2023. 

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  A TOTAL of $22,619.52 increase will be added to the Parks & 

Recreation Afterschool Program budget. 
 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of the 

ELC ARPA Childcare Stabilization Subgrant Round 1 Installment 2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2023 - 13 


